
  

 

Memorandum 

 

Procurement & Contract Management 
500 N Main Street, Suite 709 
Monroe, NC 28112 

 unioncountync.gov 

To:  Cheryl Wright, Director of Procurement and Contract Management 
 
From:  Christopher Boyd 
 
Date:  October 15, 2021 
 
Re: Justification for Procurement Exception – Solicitation of Three Verbal Quotes 
 

 
 
Pursuant to Union County Procurement Policy, Purchase of Goods, Section II, C, which states, 
in part, “…If in the judgement of the Division Director…the solicitation of three verbal 
quotations is…not in the interest of Union County, then the Division Director may purchase the 
item after…recording the justification for securing fewer than three (quotations).”  The 
justification for this purchase is as follows: 
 
Facilities needs to purchase Voting and Precinct storage equipment. The purchase of the 
shelving system and installation can be provided by Patterson Pope under NC State Contract 
420A. However, $13,711.29 of the total material cost is listed as off-contract. Facilities Staff has 
checked the market and determined that this price is practical.  
 
Therefore, it is my recommendation that Union County move forward with purchasing off-
contract Voting and Precinct storage equipment from Paterson Pope in the amount of 
$13,711.29. I believe this purchase to be reasonable and in the best interest of Union County. 
 

 
 




































